Özge Karaağaç

DATE OF BIRTH: 29/08/1994

CONTACT

Nationality: Turkish

Gender: Female

Kumbaracı Y. No:35/3, null İstanbul, Turkey



Skype: ozge_karaagac_

ABOUT ME

I graduated from Istanbul University. I improved my analysis skill thanks to my department, American Culture and Literature. It is a comprehensive field including sociology, psychology, politics, philosophy etc. Therefore, I have ability to communicate, write and analyze. Learning and becoming familiar with a new culture make a person to have different point of views and make a person to want to learn more and more. I read a lot of books and watch a lot. Learning process is a joyful thing for me so I quickly learn most of the things. My mother tongue is Turkish and I have studied for 9 years in English (both in high school and university). Thus, I have translation skill too. I know what people want in particular ways and I take action according to needs. I'm a professional individual who knows what responsibility means and who knows what responsibility brings to a person. When doing a job, I always do my best because I'm a perfectionist. I'm a quicklearner, It takes me little time to bring information into action.

WORK EXPERIENCE

05/2021 - CURRENT

Social Media Evaluator

TELUS International

09/2020 - CURRENT - İstanbul, Turkey

Translator

Self-employed

I'm generally translating academic documents.

03/12/2019 - 31/05/2020 - Athens, Greece

Customer service representative

Teleperformance Greece

01/11/2018 - 01/04/2019

Consultant/Translator

Sen International

Istanbul, Turkey

09/2012 - 09/2013

Executive Asistant

Cambridge Academy

Manisa, Turkey

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

09/2014 - 06/2018 - Istanbul, Turkey

American Culture and Literature

Istanbul University

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Turkish

OTHER LANGUAGE(S):

English

Listening C2	Reading C2	Spoken production C2	Spoken interaction C2	Writing C2
Spanish Listening A2	Reading A2	Spoken production A2	Spoken interaction A2	Writing A2

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office / Microsoft Word / Outlook / Microsoft Excel / Microsoft Powerpoint

DRIVING LICENCE



Driving Licence: B